Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 29 May 2012 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors John Robson (Chair), David Barker, Jillian Creasy and Gibson

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
29 MAY 2012

Order of Business

1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

2, Apologies for Absence

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public.

4. Licensing Act 2003
Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

You will have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to an interest that you have
already registered on the Register of Interests; relates to an interest that should be
registered but you have not yet done so; or affects your well-being or financial
position or that of members of your family or your close associates, to a greater
extent than it would affect the majority of people in the ward affected by the decision.

The definition of family is very wide and includes a partner, step-relations, and in-
laws. A “close associate” is someone whom a reasonable member of the public
might think you would be prepared to favour or disadvantage.

If you have a personal interest you must: declare the existence and nature of the
interest at the beginning of the meeting, before it is discussed or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you; but you can remain in the meeting, speak and vote on the
matter unless the personal interest is also prejudicial.

However, in certain circumstances you may have an exemption which means that
you might not have to declare your interest.

« You will have an exemption where your interest arises solely from your
membership of or position of control/management in a body to which you have
been appointed or nominated by the authority; and/or a body exercising functions
of a public nature (e.g. another local authority).

In these exceptional cases, provided that you do not have a prejudicial interest you
only need to declare your interest if you intend to speak on the matter.

« You will have an exemption if your personal interest is simply having received a
gift or hospitality over £25 which you registered more than 3 years ago.



When will a personal interest also be prejudicial?

Your personal interest will also be prejudicial if a member of the public who knows
the relevant facts would reasonably think the personal interest is so significant that it
is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest; and

i. either the matter affects your financial position or the financial position of any
person or body through whom you have a personal interest. For example, an
application for grant funding to a body on your register of interests or a contract
between the authority and that body; or

ii. the matter relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration that affects you or any relevant person or body with
which you have a personal interest. For example, considering a planning or
licensing application made by you or a body on your register of interests.

Exemptions: You will not have a prejudicial interest if the matter relates to:

i. the Council’s housing functions — if you hold a lease or tenancy with the Council,
provided that the matter under consideration is not your own lease or tenancy;

ii. school meals, transport or travel expenses — if you are the parent or guardian of
a child of school age, provided that the matter under consideration is not the
school the child attends;

iii. statutory sick pay;

iv. Members’ allowances;

v. ceremonial honours for Members; or

vi. setting the Council Tax.

If you have a prejudicial interest, you must:

(a) Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant
agenda item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

(b) Leave the room unless members of the public are allowed to make
representations, give evidence or answer questions about the matter. If that is
the case, you can also attend to make representations, give evidence or answer
questions about the matter.

(c) Once you have finished making representations, answering questions etc., you
must leave the room. You cannot stay in the room whilst the matter is being
discussed neither can you remain in the public gallery to observe the vote on the
matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence a decision about
the matter.

FURTHER INFORMATION

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

Advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk




Sheffield

City Council

Agenda ltem 4

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL | 4
Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 29 May 2012

Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Andy Ruston

Summary: To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the

Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendations:

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives. -

Background Papers:

Attached documents

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 1



255 Ecclesall Road S11 8NX|

_ ~1Scale: 1:1,250
W e vy = :
\ |Sheffield City Council

age 2 \-Knowledge & Research Team

“ Potfey, Parinérships & Research Senvice

ototsers [nit | el (0714) 2930239

N
Ciown copyriglit and

n copyright and database rights 2042 Ordri




®

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No: 44/12

HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, $S11 8NX.

1.0
1.1
2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3
2.4
3.0

3.1

3.2

33

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003.
THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Punch Taverns Plc.

The application, which was received on 4 April 2012 is attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘A’. ' ‘

Page 2 of the application form details briefly the proposed variation.
The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 'B'.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application for variation have been received from the following

o Health and Safety ‘ Attached at Appendix ‘'C’

« Environmental Protection Services Attached at Appendix ‘Y
¢ Local Resident ‘Attached at Appendix ‘E’

As the representations have not been resolved, the matter is referred to the Licensing
Committee.

The applicant and representatives from 3.1 have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of
the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘F'.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act. 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harp.ag e 3



5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0
8.1
92

9.3

@

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182,

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘G

Attached at Appendix ‘G’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority, to the Magistrates' Court. :

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the representations made and take suéh steps, as the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.
To vary the premises licence with modified conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,

Sheffield, $9 3HD.

Page 4



Appendix ‘A’

Page 5



i

Fr
Mewmlher

| ® . 15433 -
FORD & WARREN |

Westgate Point, Westgate, Leeds, LS1T 2AX MDX 706968 Leeds

Email:clientmail @forwarn.com Web Site:http://www.forwarn.com
Tel (+44) (0}113 243 6601

SPECIAL DELIVERY Licensing Department Fax(+44) (0413 234 5249
General Fax (+44) (0)113 242 0905

Sheffield City Council _

Licensing Services Your Ref: Q\»\L
Staniforth Road DEP.Ot-,‘._w—:-uw-ﬂ*f-*-'-‘f""ﬁ"

Staniforth Road =~ %

Our Ref: ML/27844/**/371820/JGC

SHEFFIELD 3 April 2012
$93GZ

Dear Sirs

LICENSING ACT 2d3: OR A VARIATION TO THE PREMISES
LICENCE L

CHAMPS 255 ECCLESALL ROAD SHEFFIELD 511 8NX

Partners:
Keith Heara {Managing)
Edward Brown

We act on behalf of the Applicant for a variation of a premises licence in Gery Hodgson
relation to the above outlet. Nichcias Colins
) Peter McWilliams

We enclose: Iain Davison
: . Mark Crabtree

John Coen

° Application Form with related documentation; Fhﬂfhﬁl‘.ﬁ;
. Paul Miltigan

e the appropriate fees Frank Sutcliffe
Ben Mackenzie

. . . . Ben Daniel

We confirm that copies of the application and any enclosures have been sent Janlce Colley
R Michelle Mathers
to: : Ofiver Nelson
Lindsay Stadden

: : s Simon Roebinson

Police - South Yorkshire Police Headquarters Charies Heppenstal

Fire - South Yorkshire Fire Service Mark Rabson

Planning - Sheffield City Council Ao e

Environmental Health - Sheffield City Council Paul Wikinson

Child Protection - Sheffield City Council : Nick Feflon
2 Vval

Health & Safety - Sheffield City Council ' o Devidchant

. ) , ephen Fallon

Trading Standards - Sheffield Trading Standards Chris Luscombe

John Robson {Executive)

. : : Lionel Marcus (Exacutive

A copy of the newspaper in which the advertisement appears, and Patrick Raywood racuive

confirmation of display of advertisement on site, will follow separately. B ——

Stephen Kirkbright

Gary M Gillman (Barrister &
Sqlicitor - Ontario, and of the
Quebec Bar)

This firm is authorised and
regulated by the

Solicitors Regulation Authority
SRA No. 48427

‘Page 6




# E .
' v

I FORD & WARREN

Kindly acknowledge receipt confirming the date of receipt. Should you wish to discuss the
enclosed Application then please contact the writer. We look forward to hearing from you.

e -y
s

Yoursf‘f__aithfﬁ‘ﬂy_'(,--/ ’

e

it
EDWARD SMITH

for FORD & WARREN
es

encl

Page 7

mer
Meniher



PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONSIHET {ON

L ICENSING GENERAL

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

-

04 APR 200

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the

form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In
all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink,

Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Punch Taverns PLC

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

SY 0698

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map veference or description

Champs

255 Ecclesall Road

OUR REFERENCE: ML/27844/**/371820/JGC

Post town | SHEFFIELD

Post code 511 8NX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£45,500

Page 8




Part 2 - Applicant details

Dayti
aytime contact 01283 501600 \
telephone number
E-mail address (optional)
Current postal address if Jubilee House
different from premises Second Avenue
address
Post Town | BURTON UPON TRENT Postcode DE14 2WF
PART 3 - VARIATION
_ 7 Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? O

We would like the variation to take effect upon completion of the structural alterations.

If not do you want the variation to take effect from rD TY lM Tm}ll ‘YETI ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

. Vary the layout of the premises as per new plans submitted with this application.
Changes to the layout include;
o Vary the layout of fixed seating and add pot shelves to existing fixed seating.
s Add two pool tables. -
o Vary layout of existing chiller units and include dumb waiter.
o Form new counter-height aperture to kitchen.
o Include new bi-folding glazed doors to front of premises.
» Remodel existing car park area and increase the extent of the external licensable
area to the rear of the premises.
. Change the name of the Premises from 'Ecclesall’ to 'Champs’.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the r J
number expected to attend -

Page 9




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if Hcking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) '

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
j)

k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J}
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 10

Please tick yes
(I

O ooo0Ooogaog

O 0o O 0Oad



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors 0O

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read | (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors | 0

guidance note 6) Both 0

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
_ the performance of plays at different times fo those listed in the

Sat column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 11




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors n

Standard days and | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

timings (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) : Both M

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Pri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 12



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 4}

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
: indoot sporting events at different times to those listed in the

Fri column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

Standard days and tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

timings (please read '

guidance note 6) Both ]

Day | Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

Sat in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 14




®

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors N
| Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
1
‘ timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors | U
! .
| | guidance note 6) Both ]
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the vremiseé for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 15




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors )

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors N

guidance note 6) Both 0

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playving of recorded music at different times to those listed in

Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 16




G

®

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the performance of dance take place Iﬁ doors ]

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors |
Both O

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4) :

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 17




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(g)

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors N

Mon outdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 2) Both 0

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

. Wed

Thur - State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (please read guidance

: note 4)

Tri

Sat : Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 18



I

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will

for making music be providing '

Standard days and

timings (please read .

guidance note 6) Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors O
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors 1 L]

Day | Start | Finish Both =

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to those

Sat listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

Page 19




Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance
note 2)

Indoors ]
QOutdoors O
Both O

Day | Start | Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to those

Sat listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

Page 20




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Tndoors O

Mon | outdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 2) ' Both .

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

. Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i orj
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description
to_that falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 7

Page 21



L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment indoors O

Standard days and | take place indoors or outdoors or both — please

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors O

guidance note 6) Both 0

Day | Start | Finish

Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of Iate night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshiment at different times, fo those

Sat listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

Page 22




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the .

Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note7) | premises

timings (please read Off the O

guidance note 6) premises

Day | Start | Finish Both Cl

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat .

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note )

AWP machine
Cigarette machine

Page 23




O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 07:00 01:00

Tue 07:.00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01.00

‘| Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open

to the nublic at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 07:00 02:00

Fri 07:00 1 03:30 | Agper existing licence.

Sat 07:00 ] 0330

Sun 07:00 01:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick yes

O

® T have enclosed the premises licence
®  Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or

part of it, below

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 24




@

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

As per existing premises licence

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per existing premises licence

¢) Public safety

As per existing premises licence

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As per existing premises licence

e) The protection of children from hatm

As per existing premises licence

Page 25



@

‘ . Please tick yes

® Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee °

®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

X

X

® Tunderstand that T must now advertise my application

g

® Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

®  Iunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
! will be rejected

X

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT (THE CURRENT FREMISES LICENCE HOLDER) OR
APPLICANT’S SOLICITOR OR OTHER DULY AUTHORISED AGENT (PLEASE READ
GUIDANCE NOTE 11). IF SIGNING ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT PLEASE STATE

IN WHAT CAPACITY.
. — Y
Stgnature Lon bl anen
1
Date 3 April 2012
Capacity Solicitors to applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the
current premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance notel2). If signing on behalf of the

applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 26



e,

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Ford & Watren Solicitors

Westgate Point
Westgate
Our Ref ML/27844/**/371820/JGC
Post town LEEDS Post code | LS12AX
Telephone number (if any) 0113 243 6601

' If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)
clientmail@forwarn.com

es

Page 27




k
- i
<1 X
- —
[oYo] a L
P

E ==

R Bk

Tt —

fal |

Q- oYY -Yo)

PROMDSED E. Dok 293 56, MTRS
PROPOSED FRONT EXTERIAL E.D.A¢ 10150 WIRS
FROPOSED REAR EXTERHAL E.D.A: 407 50 MTRS

Révition
A 02.04,12 AD  POOL YABLES ADDED

Fer'nq Slatus —{Conl
Aparoval [] Tenser ] Coninuton[ ) tnioemation| ] Profmirary [} nagen[7]

AllTevels and dimenslons must be chacked on sits by contractor
of works. Any must be reportad

priarte 3 '
[t Pl hifson Arciflocturo. Philip Millson Architacture

511

e
Propossd Lcensing Pian

All information heraon In I the copyrigh of Philip Millson
Architacture Eimitad. Copying in full orin partis forbiddan whhout
the written permisaion from Phlllp Millsan Architeciure Limlted.

7 1320 F: +(0H61 367 7322 W: philiponlilsonarchilectne. co.uk E: InfodphilipmillsonsrchRecture. oo,




" Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Edward Smith [Edward.Smith@forwarn.com}
Sent: 02 May 2012 1924

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Cc: Andrew Longley; John Goen

Subject: FW: Champs, 255 Ecclesall Road
Attachments: primerus.gif; ATT00001.c; ATT00001.txt

ATT00001.c (64 B) Aﬂooobi.m (64
) FORD & WARREN SOLICITORS

Westgate Point, Westgate, l.eeds, LS1 2ZAX MDX 706968 Leeds
Tel: (+44) (0) 113 2436601 Fax: (+44) (0) 113 2420905
Email: Edward. Smith@forwarn.com WEB site: http:/Mmww.forwarn.com

<http://www forwarn.com/>

Hi Georgina;

My Client has confirmed to me that the notices have been displayed. All our Full Variation Site
Notices are printed on Blue Paper. '

Regards,

Edward Smith
Ford & Warren

Ford & Warren are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA No.
48427, '

Members of the International Society Of Primerus Law Firms.

This email is sent subject to the disclaimer below.
visit our website <http:/iwww.forwarn.com/> / email disclaimer <http:/fwww forwarn.com/email-

disclaimer.asp> / list of partners <http://iwww.forwarn.com/people.asp> / contact us
<http:/iwww.forwarn.com/contact-us.asp> / primerus website <http:/fwww.primerus.com/> We are
pleased to announce our new Online Will writing service at www.quickonlinewills.com
<http:/Awww.quickonlinewills.com?ioc=email> - Free Will for the Over 55s

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) [maitto:Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 May 2012 09:58

To: ClientMalil

Subject: Champs, 255 Ecclesall Road

Page 29



RE: Application to Vary Premises Licence - Champs, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield
FAO. Edward Smith,
Hi Ed,

Regarding the application to vary, please could you confirm that the notices displayed are on blue
A4 paper?

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis

Licensing Officer

Lif:ensing General Section
Development Services, Place Portfolio
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264 / 2734880
Fax: 0114 2735410

Email: georgina. hollis@sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

Part or all of the information contained in this document may-be subject to legal professional
privilege and must not be disclosed without the prior consent of l.egal & Governance Services. It
may be exempt from disclosure by virtue of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000
and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection %@@830

2



P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to-

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. it may contain sensitive or protectively marked material
- and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author
immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted
immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this Emait may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has
failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer
viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star. The service is powered by MessageLabs

[Internal]

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet. The service is powered by
Messagelabs. ‘

The company sending this e-mail is a member of the Punch Taverns group of companies, the
ultimate parent of which is Punch Taverns plc (company number 3752645) Punch Taverns pic,
along with the group's principal subsidiaries listed below, is registered in England and Wales and
has its registered office at Jubilee House, Second Avenue Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire

DE14 2WF.

Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited (3512363), Punch Partnerships (PML) Limited (3321199),
- Punch Partnerships (PGRP) Limited (3988664).

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and therefore do
not necessarily reflect those of any member of the Punch Taverns group of companies. The
Punch Taverns group of companies does not take any responsibility or liability whatsoever for the

views of the author.

This email message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you should not read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this
email, but should contact Punch Taverns immediately and delete the message from your system.
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The
Punch Taverns group of companies does not accept liability for any corruption, interception,
amendment, tampering or viruses occurring to this message in transit.

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star. The service is powered by MessagelLabs

This e-maif has been scanned for all viruses Ii:)g Staé Irg?{net. The service is powered by



Messagelabs.

| Page 32



(zV

Appendix ‘B’

Page 33



~ Sheffield

City Council

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: SY 0698 PR ISSUE Mo:u

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 - Premises details

Ecclesall
255 Ecclesall Road
Sheffield
511 8NX

Telephone Number: 0114 266 5922

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment: ~ Indoors
Live Music

Sunday 10:00 to 23:30 hours

Monday 10:00 to 23:30 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 23;30 hours
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday ' 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Saturday 08:00 to 23:30 hours

Recorded Music
Anything‘of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of

dance

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Friday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 10:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day.

Applicaiion Type: LAO3_App o Vary tha DPS  Unique Flare 10: 025429

Page 34 & ™Y, INVESTORS
%, ' IN PEOPLE

This is printad on 100% recycled paper, by “"
when you have finished with it please recycie i %!



D

2. Provision of entertainment facilities for: : Indoors

Facility for Dancing

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10-00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Friday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the foliowing day
Maundy Thursday 10:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

The terminal hour Will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day. -

3. Late Night Refreshment: Indoors
Sunday 23-00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Monday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Tuesday - 2300 to 01:00 hours the following day
Wednesday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday 23:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
Friday 23:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Saturday 23:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
" Maundy Thursday 53-00 to 03:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 23:00 to 05:00 hours the following day

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day. : ’

4, Sale by retail of alcohol
~ a) for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 o 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday ' 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Friday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Saturday 00:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 10:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) , 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

Application Type: LAD3_App lo Vary the OPS  Unigque Flare 1D: 028429

Page 35



The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day.

The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday 07:00 o 01:00 hours the following day
Monday ‘ 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Tuesday - 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Wednesday 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday - 07:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
Friday 07:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Saturday ‘ (07:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 07:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 07:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
‘Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick’s Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.
PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive

permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence: ,

Punch Taverns Plc
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire
DW14 2WF

Telephone Number: 01283 501 600

Application Type: LAOZ_App 1o Vary the DFS  Unique Flare iD: 025429

Page 36



Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

03752645

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authprises the supply of alcohol:

Kay Foulk
Keighley Golf Club
Howden Park
Utley

Keighly

BD20 6DH

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply

of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: BD/PER2616
Issuing Authority: Bradford Borough Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prdhibitéd:

Restricted

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 25 August 2006.

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Sheffield City Council — For Office use only

Variation of Premises Licence 2 Granted 18" December 2010

Variation of DPS 11~ | Granted 2™ December 2011

Transfer of Premises Licence 1~ | Granted 9" August 2006

Minor Variation 1 | Granted 8" September 2011

Review of Premises Licence 1 Additional Conditions effective from 13"
October 2007. Co

Application Type: LAO3_App o vaiy the DPS  Unique Flare 1D: 025429

Page 37



Annex 1A ~ Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made
under the premises licence -

(@)  atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

premises licence, or .
(b}  atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal

licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the
premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal

licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the
following conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:

(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification body

(currently the BBFC).
(b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the

BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted
in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.

2. In this section -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Application Type: LAG3 App to Vary the OPS  Unigus Flare 10D: 025420

Page 38



' Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6™ April 2010:

_; These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
] “The conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale
by retail or supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
: relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
. following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other-than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or _
(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise});

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or fora
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohot for consumption at a table meal, as

- defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a

period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
- (ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying atcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. '

2. The responsibie person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another {other than where that other person is unable to

drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3.The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
— customers where it is reasonably available.

Application Type: LAO3_App to Vary the DP& tnigue Flare 10 025429

| Page 39



3%

Annex 1C - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The condition 5§ does not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or supply
of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale
or.supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph; date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i} beer or cider: % pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(iiii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b} Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Apptication Typs: LAD3_App ie Vary the DPE  Unique Flare II; 026429

Page 40



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. Colour CCTV system as previously agreed with South Yorkshire Pofice fo be maintained
and in use at all times the premises are open. CCTV images will be stored for 31 days.
Police to be given access to the images for purposes in connection with the prevention and
detection of crime and disorder. '

2. Persons under 18 years of age will not be permitted to be on the premises after 20:00
hours.

3. A permanent fixed residual current device (RCD) must protect the electrical power
supply serving all amplified music equipment used for the purpose of five music and other

entertainment,

4. Persons shall only be allowed to remove drinks from the premises in sealed containers.

5. When door staff are used they will be Security Industry Authority (SIA) approved and
operate in accordance with the security industry guidelines.

6. A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will be enforced at all times.
7. If a disk jockey is used on any night then he / she will ask customers to leave quiétly.

8. Free drinking water will be available at all times.

9. Additional patrols will take place by members of staff, internally and externally, to limit
any noise pollution when entertainment is being offered within the premise‘s.

10. Signs near the exits of the premises must clearly communicate that guests must
respect the needs of local residents, and leave the premises quietly.

11. All persons under the age of 18 to be accompanied by an appropriate adult.

12. A no smoking area will be provided.

13. Anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 shall require appropriate photographic
proof of age before being served alcohol.

14. There are to be no irresponsible drinks promotions that encourage immoderate and / or
excessive drinking.

15. There‘shail be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children, save for the use of authorised AWP machines. '

Application Type: LAD3_App lo Vary the NPS  Unique Flare 10: 025429

Page 41



@

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Conditions attached following a review of the premises' licence by the licensing authority: -
Board Hearing heid 20th September 2007 - Conditions effective from 13th October 2007

1. A Personal Licence Holder must be on duty at the premises referred to in this notice at
ali times when alcohol is on sale at the premises in accordance with the Premises Licence.

2. All door and bar staff must operate the Government Sponsored Challenge 21 scheme
and all staff must be trained to operate this system.,

3. Signage must be clearly displayed regarding and promoting the Challenge 21 scheme to
the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

4. A Safeguarder must be assigned who will be responsible for risk assessments and the
enforcement of an agreed child protection policy and shall at all times comply with the
reasonable recommendations of the Sheffield City Council Safeguarding Children

Board.

5. The Designated Premises Supervisor for these premises must be a registered member
of Sheffield Licence Watch. Annual membership and meeting attendance should be

maintained.

6. The Premises Licence Holder shall, on reasonable demands of the Director of Healith
Protection Service, produce an Institute of Electrical Engineers IEE Electrical Safety
Certificate; CORGI certificate; and Portable Appliance Test Certificate to the
satisfaction of the Director of Health Protection Service within 14 days of the request.

‘Conditions attached following a variation application:
- Board Hearing held 9th October 2008
- Conditions effective from 4th November 2008

1. No recorded music shall be played within the building except through an in-house
amplified sound system fitted with a sound fimiter, the settings of which shall have received
the prior written approval of the Environmenta_l Protection Service.

2. The DPS or designated member of staff will take a proactive approach to noise eontral,
checking outside the premises to ensure that noise is kept to a reasonable level, so as not
to cause a nuisance to the nearest noise sensitive properties.

3. The outdoor area to the front of the premises shail cease to be used after midnight on
any day of the week.

4. No additional persons shall be allowed to enter the premise after 02:00 hours Friday and
Saturday, and an A4 sign stating this shall be erected in a prominent place adjacent to the
front and rear entrances.

5. On any night where the premises are to open after 01:00 hours, SIA registered Door
staff shall be present from 00:30 hours.

Application Type: LAO3_App to Vary the DPS  Unigue Flare 1D: 025420

Page 42



Annex 4 — Plans

Drawing No:2735/05
Dated:Aug 2011

Linigue Flare 1D: 025429

Page 43

Application Type: LAGI_App to Vary the DPS



42

Appendix 1

Application Type: LAD3_App te Vary the DPS Unigque Flare 1D: 025426

Page 44



Sheffield

City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence Summary [SSUE NO:12

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act hereby issue
this Premises Licence Summary in respect of:

Premises licence number - SY 0698 PR
Ecclesall

255 Ecclesall Road

Sheffield

S11 8NX

Telephone Number: 0114 266 5922

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment: Indoors

Live Music

Sunday ~ 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Monday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Thursday 10:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Saturday ‘ 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Recorded Music ,
Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of

dance

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours -
Thursday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Friday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 10:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day.

Aopilication Type: LAO3_App to Vary the DPS  Unique Flare ID; 025429

Page 45

1

N, INVESTORS
y_¢# IN PEOPLE

£,

This is printad on 100% recycled papey,
when you have {inished with it olease recyche (b



@

2. Provision of entertainment facilities for: Indoors
Facility for Dancing

Sunday : 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday - 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24.00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Friday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 10:00 to 02:00 hours the foliowing day
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours ,
New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

~ The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick’'s Day.

3. Late Night Refreshment: Indoors

Sunday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Monday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Tuesday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Wednesday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday 23:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
Friday 23:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Saturday 23:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 23:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 23-00 fo 05:00 hours the following day

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Fridéy, Saturday, Sunday and
Maonday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the poiice, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day.

4. Sale by retail of alcohol
a) for consumption on the premises
b) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Monday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Tuesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Wednesday 10:00 to 24:00 hours

Thursday 10:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Friday - 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday 10:00 to 02:00 hours the foliowing day
New Years Eve (31.12) 10:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

Applization Type: LAQ3_App to Vary the DPFS  Unigue Flare 1D: 025429

Page 46



@)

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick’s Day.

The opening hours of the premises are

Sunday 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Monday 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Tuesday 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Wednesday _ 07:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Thursday - 07:00 to 02:00 hours the following day
Friday 07:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Saturday 07:00 to 03:30 hours the following day
Maundy Thursday . 07:00 to 03:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 07:00 to 24.00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to Standard Terminal Hour

The terminal hour will be extended by one hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday of Bank Holiday Weekends and, with the agreement of the police, St Andrew's
Day, St David's Day, St George's Day and St Patrick's Day. :

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies '

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.
PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
. on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive

permissiorn.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your pfanning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence: ‘

Punch Taverns Plc
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire
DW14 2WF

Telephone Number: 01283 501 600

Application Type: LAG3_App to Vary the DPS  Unique Flare |D: 025429

Page 47



G40

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

03762645 |

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Kay Faulk

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

The Premises Licence shall be in force from Second Appointed Day.

Issued on: 25 August 2006

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behaif of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Application Type: LAO3_App to Vary the DPS  Unique Flare ID: 025429

Page 48



4

Appendix ‘C’

Page 49



Hollis Geirgma (CEX)

From: Lbbo Rose

Sent: 01 May 2012 12:45

To: Licensing(General)

Ce: Gibbons Sean (DEL)

Subject: CHAMPS FORMERLY POMONA HOTEL, 255 ECCLESALL ROAD, SHEFFIELD S11
8NX

Importance: High

Attachments: Champs.doc

Champs.doc (46
KB)

Hi
Please see attached letter which | am sending on behalf of Sean Gibbons.
Regards

Rose Lobo

Information Officer

- Health Protection Service

Environment and Regutatory Services
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hali Road, Sheffield S9 2DB
Tel: 0114 273 4415

Fax: 0114 273 6464

Email: rose.lobo@sheffield.gov.uk
Contact us at: V

http:/Awww.sheffield. gov.uk/env/environmental-health/food/contact

Page 50



Business Strategy & Regulation @ "

Director of Business Strategy & Reguiation: Mick Crofts
Health Protection Service

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road « Sheffield « S9 2DB

Fax No. (0114) 273 6464

Officer: Mr S Gibbons Tel: 0114273 4616
Ref:  Champsisg Date: 1 May 2012

Ford & Warren Soticitors
Westgate Point
Westgate

Leeds

LS12AX

Dear Sir or Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Application to Vary Premises Licence

Premises: Champs, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, 511 8NX

| write further to attempts to discuss this appfication with your clients, and despite a
request to set up a meeting in order to establish and discuss the full scope of works as
indicated on the variation, no such meeting has taken place to date which is rather
disappointing. Therefore, | have no alternative than to make a formal representation

(objection) as the Responsible Authority towards public safety.

I will require the proposed condition set out below to be imposed on the varied premises
licence. This representation will be withdrawn subject to the following condition being

agreed.

1. The premises licence holder must contact and liaise with the Health Protection
Service in order to ensure that relevant works with respect to public safety, as
necessary are completed to the satisfaction ofthe Health Protection Service.

| would be grateful if you would confirm, as a matter of urgency, whether or not your client
is prepared to agree to this condition.

Furthermore, on the 27 April 2012, | visited the premises during which I met and
discussed the application with site manager, Adam Firth. Mr Firth confirmed that he did
not have the details to discuss the full scope of works. During this meeting | asked for
confirmation that the residual current device (RCD) units were stilt protecting the electrical

sockets for the purposes of five entertainment.

| was directed to where performers plug in their equipment. These sockets did not have
the benefit of RCD protection and if used for performers, would result in a breach of
condition 3 under Annex 2 of the current premises licence. | believe that regular live

Email Address: HealthProtection@sheffield.gov.uk
Visit us at: www_.sheffieid.gov.uk/environment/how~we-work/hea]th-protection—l

Large print versions of this letter
are available by telephoningPage 51
(0114) 273 4415/273 5774

CADocuments and Seitinas\GH57435\Lacal Seftings\Temporary [nternet Files\OLKAD\Champs.doc



50 L
entertainment is held at the premises. | ha@scussed this with Licensing General wh
may undertake further checks. '

The manager was not aware of current conditions on the licence which highlights a
serious lack of communication between Punch Taverns and the management of the
premises, and gives me great cause for concern. A copy of the full current licence was not
available on site for management to refer to.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on the
telephone number shown,

Yours faithfully

Mr S Gibbons

Environmental Health Officer

Cop'y Via Email  Legal & Governance - Licensing General Section

Page 52



&

Appendix ‘D’

Page 53



Hollis Georgina (CEX) Z\S

From: Round Jonathan

Sent: 30 April 2012 13:56

To: : clientmail@forwarn.com

Cc: Licensing{General)

Subject: Champs - 255 Ecclesall Road. Ford and Warren Ref: ML/27844//371820/JGC

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

| have the foilowing representation o make with regards to Public Nuisance for the application for
a Premises Licence variation for the above premises.

The Premises are located in a mixed commercial and residential area of the city. As such there is
an enhanced potential for licensed activity at the premises to give rise to complaints relating to
public nuisance. In particular | am concerned that residents in close proximity will potentially be

. affected by excessive noise disturbance by noise from regulated entertainment in the premises
breaking out from the building and patrons outside the premises. The premises have a history of
problems with noise and the most recent complaints were recsived in March 2012. The staff at
the premises are not aware of the restrictions on the licence and have not seen a copy of the
licence, which has been the case on other occasions with different managers/ staff.

i will have to object to the application as it currently stands but have the following suggestions for
~ amendments/ conditions which could be attached to the licence:

* Music should only be played within the building such that:() Noise breakout from the
building to the street should not exceed the ambient” noise levels by more than 3 dB(A) when

" measured as a 15 minute LAeq; .
(i) Noise breakout from the building to the street should not exceed the ambient* noise levels

in any octave band centre frequency by more than 3dB when measured as a 15

minute Leq; :
“Where ambient noise level is the LAeq, 15 mins in the absence of the specific noise source

) (breakout from the premises)

* No amplified sound shall be played within the building except through an in-house
amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiter, the settings of which shall be to the written

satisfaction of the Environmental Protection Service.

* No amplified sound or live music shall be played nor shall loudspeakers be placed at any
time outside the building within the proposed outdoor eating and/or drinking area.

* The entrance into the premises shall incorporate an acoustic lobby. The lobby doors
should not be left propped cpen at anytime.

* The proposed bi-folding glazed doors to the front of the premises shall remain closed
during regulated entertainment. .

* The outdoor seating area shall cease to operate at 22:00hrs on any night of the week.

If you wish to discuss the matter further please reply to this email or call on the number below.

Regards,

Page 54



e

Jon.

Jonathan Round

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Service
" Business Strategy and Regulation
Sheffield City Gouncil

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road
Sheffield

S92DB

Tel +44 (0)114 273 4858
Fax +44 (0)114 273 6464

Visit us at: hitp:/lwww.sheﬁield.gov.uklenvironment/environmental-health

The information in this email is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or used by
anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the addressee, please tell us by using the reply
facility in your email software as soon as possible. Sheffield City Council cannot accept any
responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a
public network. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or amended please

tell us as soon as possible.

Pagze 55



&P

Appendix ‘E’

Page 56



A

; §s ]
,_ BE
Hollis Georgina (CEX)
From: Donna Torgius
Sent: 01 May 2012 17:23
To: _ Licensing(General); andy.rushton@sheffield.gov.uk
Cc: Tristan Cowel| '
Subject: The Ecclesall, 255, Ecclesall Road - Variation of Premises Licence )
Importance: High
Attachments: imageQ01 .jpg
Dear Sirs

We are the owners of and resident at i} Ecclesall Road which is directly opposite these
premises. We have noted that there is an application to vary the Premises Licence by variation
of the plans although we have to say that there were only two notices on the premises both in the
window at the front well set back from the road and not legible from the public footpath. The
notice was printed on white paper. Despite the size of the site, there were no notices on the side

or rear boundaries of the premises.

We wish to make representations about the proposals reflecting our concerns as follows:

1. We note that the premises are licensed for recorded music until midnight Sunday to
Wednesday, 1 am Thursday and 3 am Friday and Saturday. lt is not clear from the licence
whether recorded music is permitted outside but there are loud speakers outside on the front
terrace area that directly face our property and can currentiy be heard from within the house at
the weekends. We would certainly be concerned if external music were allowed, particularly until
these hours.and if the outside area is to be improved with a view to atfracting more customers.

2. We note also that these plans involve developing the front external area which at the
moment can be used under the licence up until 12 midnight. We are extremely concerned that
this may lead to disturbance to us with noise at night, particularly as we can already hear music
noise from the premises when they have music events on.

3. We also note that it is proposed to install fully sliding windows at the front on either side of
the main entrance. It appears that these can be slid back to cpen up the whole front of the pub
so there will be nothing to stop noise emanating straight from the pub outside. The potential for
noise nuisance for us is obvious, particularly from music, either live or recorded, being played in
the pub. Although Ecclesall Road has background noise from the traffic the nature of noise from
music, particularly the bass beat would be of a wholly different nature and potentailly cause us

nuisance.

We should be grateful if you would register our objection to this_ application

Yours faithfuily

Tristan Cowell & Donna Torgius

Page 57



&

Donna Torgius

Description: Description: cid:image006.jpg@01CBCDOA.BC6A4800

Legal notice and disclaimers: the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are private and
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed,
If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, use, disclose, distribute, copy or tse
this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, please send an email to info@ic-innovations.com
<mailto:info@ic-innovations.com> and then delete the e-mail. | C Innovations Limited is
registered in England and Wales No. 05139849. Registered office: Sheaf Bank Business Park,
Riverside Block, Sheffield, S2 3EN.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

| ,

Page 58



&

Appendix ‘F’

Page 59



(9 Y Y

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

EFCENSING ACT 2003

elty Coerell

Ford and Warren Solicitors
Westgate Point

Westgate

Leeds

LS1 2AX

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4 April 2012 received an
application in respect of the premises known as Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield,

S$11 8NX,

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

« Heaith and Safety
¢ Environmental Protection Services
e Local resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the jicensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representat:ons will be considered at a hearlng to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 29 May 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of

determmatlon of the application.

 The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representatlons which have
been made, as defined in Sectlon 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows: _

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked

questions by the parties fo the hearing.
2) You may also be asked questlons by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Servics,
Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road-Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield
59 3HD, within flve (5) workmg days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to

be held.

Dated: I’D’S/ll Signed: Eﬁ !

Please address any communrcations fo: Licensing Service, Shefiield City Councll Black G Staniforih Road Depet, Stanifurth Road
Sheffield, 58 3HD,

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer, Place Portfollo

Page 60



.T—*”’Mﬂ

" LICENSING ACT 2003 0

Notice of hearing of representations

in respect of the following application:
LA03 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Sean Gibbons

Health Protection Service
Business Stratergy and Regulation
2-10 Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield

S9 2DB.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4 Apri! 2012 received an

* application in respect of the premises known as Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield,
. S11 8NX. _

During the consultation period, thé Council received representations from the foflowing:

o Health and Safety
» Environmental Protection Services
¢ local resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotlon of the licensing objectlves should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representatsons will be conS|dered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
81 2HH, on the 29 May 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a nofice' of -

determination of the application,

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council cdnsiders that it will want clarification at the hearing

from a party are as foliows:

1) The representations you have made with reference 1o these particular premisés and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating o your

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield Gity
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD, within five {5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: /ﬁ/\(ﬁz ~ Signed: @

The officer appainted for this purpose
Licensing Officer, Developmant Services

Please address any communications to; Licensing Service, Sheffisld Clty Councli, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road
Sheffield, 89 38D.

Page 61



i

e

LICENSING ACT 2003 O@

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Jonathan Round

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Service
Business Stratergy and Regulation
2-10 Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield

S9 2DB.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the-4 April 2012 received an
application in respect of the premises known as Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield,

$11 8NX, '

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

« Health and Safety
s Environmental Protection Services
» Local resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted. -

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE thai representations will be considered at a hearing to

be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield

S1-2HH, on the 29 May 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application. -

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations- which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5} of the Act.

The particular poinfs on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows: '

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2} You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relat?ng to your

‘representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheﬁielq City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD, within five
(5) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is fo be held..

Dated: iOfSi&l | .Signed:?@

The officer appolnted for this purposs
Licensing Officar, Development Services

Please addrass any communications to: Licensing Service, Shetfield City Gounst], Black € Staniforih Road Depot, Staniforth Road
Sheffield, 59 3HD, . ‘

Page 62



LICENSING ACT 2003 | . Shefficld

Sity Cotancll

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LA03 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

T Cowell and D Torgius
@ Ecclesali Road
Sheffield

S118JD.

The Sheffield City Coundil being the licensing authority, on the 4 April 2012 received an
application in respect of the premises known as Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesali Road, Sheffield,

S$11 8NX.

During the consu!taﬁan period, the Council received representations from the following:.

» Health and Safety
« Environmental Protection Services
¢ Local resident

“on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be

granted. R

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Gouncil, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 29 May 2012 at 10am; following which the Gouncil will issue a notice of

determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. :

The particular points on which the Council considers that itwill want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows: '

1) The representations you have made with reference 1o these particufar premises and the

four core cbjectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties fo the hearing, relating to your

representations.

Please complete the attached form U‘-\R1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, §9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated:_IO/S'/lz_ : Signed: RS

The officer appointad for thls purpose
Licensing Officer, Development Senvices

Please address any commuinications to: Licensing Service, Sheffietd City Courcil Block C, Staniforth Read Depot Sianiforth
Road Sheffield 58 3GZ.

Page 63




@

Appendix ‘G’

Page 64



LICENSING ACT 2003 ‘ @ Sheffield

City Couneil

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LA03 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

Ford and Wartren Solicitors
Westgate Point

Westgate

Leeds

[.S1 2AX

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4 April 2012 received an
application in respect of the premises known as Ecclesall, 255 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield,

S11 8NX.

During the censultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

s Health and Safety
¢ Environmental Protection Services
e Local resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 29 May 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of

"determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section.35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked

guestions by the parties to the hearing. ‘
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield
$8 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is fo

he held.

Dated: fC)fS/IZ Signed: C@ ‘

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block G Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road
Sheffield, 89 3HD. :

The officer appeinted for this purpose
ticensing Officer, Place Portfolio

Page 65



N
NOTES ‘ Q @

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15, Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c} address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or :
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall .
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify

the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure_ at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
: to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24,  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
{(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 66



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1}

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.

2.

NB:

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
to introduce themselves.

The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions conceming the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant. _

()  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsibie Authorities and Interested
Parties.

) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

(i) detait the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond fo the
representations made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or histher nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

(hy  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

() The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)] There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public uniess and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 67



Pramises; Ecclesall
LICENSING ACT 2003 . Type of App; LAD3_Application to Vary a Premlses Licence
Hearing Dale: 29 May 201

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Service,
- Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffieid
59 3HD

Of  Ford and Warren Solicitors
Westgate Point
Westgate
Leeds -
LS1 2AX

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated and noftify you as follows

{please cdmplete):

[ 1 lintendto attend the hearing
[ 1 1do notintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 tintendtobe répresented at the hearing by:
[ ] Idonotintend to be represented at the hearing by ..........c.ocoovevvvvvuier evne

[ 1 Iconsider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........ e ISRPROROU

[ 1 I[requestthat .. ST N~ ..should appear at the
- hearing and set out belnw the pomt or pomts on whlch this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the

party making the request.

Dated: .......... EOP PR Signed...............oe i e e e
Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this farm and return If to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Couneil, Block G Stankforth Road Depot, Staniforih
Road, Shefﬂald 59 3HD.

Page 68



16,

Regulation 8

(1)

4

A party shalt give to the authonty within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating ~

(a) whether he intends fo attend or be represenied at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party

making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (canceliation of interim authority notice following police
objecﬁon), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objectlon to temporary:
event notice),

the party shall give the hotice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

in the case of a hearing under -

(a) section 167(3)(a) (review of premises licerce following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 {determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(o) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is fo be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days

before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 69



Page 70



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003

